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300/26

23rd July, 26.

Sir,

With reference to your letter of

the 3rd. of June, I ain directed by the Acting

Governor to inform you that -is Excellency

has given permission, as a temporary measure

for the protection of tussac, to kill or drive-

off the sea lions (hair seal) which frequent

Low Island, on the understanding that not more

than 50 seal will be killed.

I am,

Sir-,

Your obedient servant,

for Colonial Secretary.

F
Jo Hansen, Esq..,

CARCASS ISLAKD
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300/26.

8th March, 29.

Sir,
I am directed by the Governor to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the Sth of February, 1«29,
and to inform you that arrangements have been madr^l^l
with the Falkland Islands & Dependencies Sealing
Company to kill seal on Low Island on the next occasion
on which sealing operations are being carried out in
this locality.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

L 'I
for Colonial Secretary.

J. Hansen,
Carcass

WEST
Esq. ,
Island,
FALKLAND


